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Mr. Terry L. Bosserman

Bosserman Aviation Equipment, Inc.
2327 State Route 568

Carey, Ohio 43316

Dear Mr. Bosserman:

On August 18, 2011, Gary Deutschman and | conducted a complaint investigation and
hazardous waste compliance evaluation inspection (CEl) of Bosserman Aviaticon
Equipment, Inc. (Bosserman) located at 2327 State Highway 568, Carey, Ohio. On
August 16, 2011, the Ohio EPA Division of Environmental Response and Remediation
{DERR) received an incident report which they forwarded to the Ohio EPA, Division of
Materials and Waste Management (DMWM). This incident report stated that jet fuel
was chronically leaking from a tanker in the rear of the building at your facility and that
lacquer thinner was being dumped into a tanker next to the leaking jet fuel tanker which
may be leaking as well. | inspected Bosserman to determine its compliance with Ohio's
hazardous waste laws as found in Chapter 3734. of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC), and
Ohio's hazardous waste regulations as adopted under Chapter 3745. of the Ohio
Administrative Code (OAC). Bosserman was represented by James Barnhart,
Production Manager. The inspection included a tour of facility operations and a review
of facility paperwork. This letter will explain the violations | found, what you need to do
to correct these violations, request for more information and one general comment.

Bosserman builds, services, and refurbishes aircraft re-fuelers. Bosserman is a small
quantity generator of hazardous waste. Hazardous waste generated at the facility
include solvent/paint waste (both spent solvent/paint waste & spent solvent/paint waste
distillation bottoms) (D001, D035, FO03, FO05) and used oil.

During my last inspection of Bosserman on April 10, 2008, Bosserman was properly
managing the facility fluorescent bulbs as universal waste. During this CEl, on August
18, 2011, we did ocbserve your spent bulbs properly being stored; however, we did not
review any paperwork pertaining to the recycling/disposal of your universal waste bulbs.
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Bosserman must ensure to recycle all bulbs within one year of generation of spent
bulbs. | have enclosed the Ohio EPA fact sheets: Universal Waste Rules for Handlers
of Lamps and Fluorescent Lamps: What you Should Know for information on the proper
management of lamps.

i found the following violations of Ohio’s hazardous waste laws. |n order to correct |
these violations you must do the following and send me the required information within
30 days of your receipt of this letter:

1. Treatment, storage, or disposal of a hazardous waste.
ORC Section 3734.02 (E) & (F)

No person shall treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste without a hazardous
waste facility installation and operation permit. ’

Bosserman unlawfully stored up to 21, 55-gallon drums of their solvent/paint
waste (D001, D035, FO03, FOO5) in excess of 180 days at their facility without a
permit.

Bosserman did not obtain a hazardous waste installation and operation permit or
a permit by rule, to store hazardous waste for greater than 180 days, in violation
of ORC Section 3734.02 (E) & (F).

Bosserman generates approximately seven (7) drums of waste per year.
Bosserman has not had a shipment of waste in the last three years (last
shipment date of 5-30-08) until 6-29-11. Based on this, Bosserman generated
roughiy 21 drums of waste over the last three years (5-30-08 to 6-29-11). The
total number of drums picked up by Chemtron on 6-29-11 and 8-10-11 was 22
drums. The 22 drums also include a one-time shipment of 30-40 gallons of
waste paint which was picked up by Chemtron on 6-29-11. |f Bosserman
generates roughly a drum every two months (approximately 30 gallons a month)
then at least 18 of the 22 drums were stored for over 180 days. On your
hazardous waste container storage inspections, there is a question which asks if
there are any drums on-site over the 180 days storage limit (the allowable
storage time for a SQG to store hazardous waste without obtaining a hazardous
waste installation and operation permit or a permit by rule, to store hazardous
waste for greater than 180 days). This question is there to act and ensure that
there is a warning system in place to notify generators that they may be
approaching or storing over the limit of 180 days. Bosserman had a pick-up of
waste on 5-30-08.
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Based on the container storage records, from 5-30-08 through the week of 9-26-
08, Bosserman did not have any drums in storage over the 180 days. Starting
the week of 10-3-08, Bosserman did have drums stored over 180 days (this
column is marked yes). There is a note in the comment section which states
that “Drum #24 120 days up — 10-3-08" and "Drum #25 120 days up — 10-27-08".
All the weekly inspections from that point forward until the weekly inspection
conducted on 8-12-11, are marked “yes” that there are drums in storage over
180 days. Thus, based on these records, Bosserman stored waste over 180
days beginning sometime in October or November of 2008 (late 2008) through
August of 2011.

All the drums on-site were shipped off-site on 6-29-11 and 8-10-11. At the time
of our CEl on August 18, 2011, Bosserman had one solvent paint waste drum
dated 5-25-11 and one satellite drum of still bottoms.

Since Bosserman violated ORC §3734.02(E) and (F), Bosserman is subject to all
applicable general facility standards found in OAC chapters 3745-54 and 55.
Additionally, at any time Ohio EPA may assert its right to have Bosserman begin
facility-wide cleanup pursuant to the Corrective Action process under Chio law.

Please be advised that due to the nature of the violation, Chio EPA may require
closure pursuant to OAC rutes 3745-55-11 through 3745-55-20 and OAC rules
3745-55-42 through 3745-55-47 at this site. In addition, please note that
violation of ORC Section 3734.02 (E) & (F) is a serious violation of Ohio's
hazardous waste laws and Bosserman may be referred to Ohio EPA’s Central
Office for possible escalated enforcement action.

2. Use of Hazardous Waste Manifest — Must prepare a manifest appropriately.
OAC Rule 3745-52-20{A) )
A generator who offers for transport 2 hazardous waste for off-site treatment,
storage or disposal must prepare a manifest according to the instructions
included in the appendix to 40 CFR Part 262.

Bosserman did not receive a signed copy (completion of line 20) for the
hazardous waste manifest no. 004178894 JJK and manifest no. 004178896 JJK
for the hazardous waste sent to Chemtron Corporation on 5-28-08 and 5-30-08,
respectively; thus Bosserman did not prepare the manifest appropriately.

This violation is considered abated as Bosserman submitted both signed
copies (completion of line 20) to me via email on September 9, 2011.
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3. Returned copy of hazardous waste manifest.
OAC 3745-52-42 (B)

A generator who does not receive a returned copy of a manifest with the
signature of the owner or operator of the designated facility within sixty days of
the waste being accepted for transport must notify Ohio EPA by writing (including
a copy of the manifest in question) that the generator has not received
confirmation of delivery.

Bosserman did not receive a returned (signed) copy of manifest number
004178894 JJK, dated May 28, 2008, and manifest number 004178896 JJK,
dated May 30, 2008, from Chemtron. Bosserman did not contact Chemtron to
determine the status of this waste nor did they notify the Ohio EPA that they had
not received confirmation of delivery.

On September 9, 2011, Bosserman submitted both signed copies (completion of
fine 20) to me via email.

To abate this violation, Bosserman must submit an outline stating how they will
ensure they receive signed/returned copies of their manifests in the future and
when they do not receive signed copies that they will follow the procedures as
outlined above.

4. Personnel Training.
OAC 3745-52-34 (D) (5) (¢)

A generator must ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper
waste handling and emergency procedures, relevant to their positions.

Bosserman has not trained their employees that handle hazardous waste on the
proper waste handling and emergency procedures, relevant to their positions.

Bosserman shall immediately conduct a training which satisfies the requirements
as listed above. '

On August 30, 2011, Mr. Barnhart and | spoke via telephone. Mr. Barnhart and |
discussed how to satisfy this regulation. Mr. Barnhart and Greg Coldren are
planning to attend hazardous waste training so that they in turn may provide
hazardous waste training to Bosserman employees.
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In addition, on August 30, 2011, Mr. Barnhart sent me via email the training
outline for the RCRA/DOT training being given by Chemtron which Mr. Barnhart
and Mr. Coldren will be attending on September 23, 2011.

To abate this violation, Bosserman must submit to me a brief description of
training given, a sign-in sheet with the signatures of attendees and date of
fraining. Bosserman shall be aware that anyone who may handle hazardous
waste would be required to attend this training.

Request for additional information:

On September 9 and September 21, 2011, | emailed Mr. Barnhart inquiring to the
information below. Mr. Barnhart emailed me back on September 22, 2011, that he has
been off that he would get this information as soon as he could. Since | have not
received this information to date, please provide the following information:

A. Emergency inspections: Does Bosserman perform checks on emergency
equipment at the facility (to determine if you have this equipment, ready for use,
etc.)? For example, fire extinguishers, spill type of equipment near your
hazardous waste storage area (booms, rags - for clean-up of solvent waste, etc.).
If you do perform checks on this equipment, do you record this information in a
log which demonstrates that you have performed this check? | sent a sample
emergency inspection log to you on 4-11-08 via email.

If you have performed this inspection, please forward this documentation to
me.

Here is a link to a sample emergency equipment log. -
http://fepa.ohio.gov/portals/32/pdf/equiplog.PDF. in addition, | have enclosed this
sample log.

B. Notify local authorities: Has Bosserman attempted to contact the local
emergency authorities — either police, fire department, hospital, ems, etc. (or all)
in some fashion to let them know what you all do at the facility and any hazards
associated with the facility, the lay-out of the facility, etc.?

If you have conducted this notification in some fashion, please forward any
documentation to me or information to me that indicates this notification.
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If you have contacted local authorities and they have declined such offers to visit
your facility, has Bosserman documented this? If so, please forward this
information as well.

C. Emergency Coordinator: Is Greg Coldren still your emergency coordinator?
Back in 2008 his name/number was listed as the facility emergency response
contact on the emergency numbers posted by the telephones. | am assuming he .
is since he still works at the facility as the Paint/Facilities Manager. However,
please confirm this. If he is not, please state who the facility emergency
coordinator is.

General Comment:
Closure of a hazardous waste storage area.

It appears that you have moved your hazardous waste container storage. When
| was last at your facility in 2008 the container storage area was outside of the
main building on a concrete ramp. Now your hazardous waste container storage
area is inside the building by the distillation unit.

Please be advised that Bosserman previously stored hazardous waste for over
180 days without a hazardous waste permit in the “old” hazardous waste
container storage area (outside of the building on the concrete ramp). Please
see the Director's Final Findings and Orders dated December 7, 2009. In the
Closure Plan Review Guidance for RCRA Facilities — October 2009 (CPRG) it
states that "If a generator has conducted activities that would constitute
treatment, storage or disposal practices in the accumulation area without a
hazardous waste permit, the generator closure rules do not apply to the closure
of the accumulation area because of the unlawful treatment, storage and/or
disposal of hazardous waste. Under such circumstances, the generator would
be subject to and may be required to close the hazardous waste management
unit in accordance with the requirements of OAC Chapter 3745-66." You can
find a copy of the CPRG at the following link:
http://iwww.epa.ohio.gov/portals/32/pdf/2008CPRG.pdf. Thus, Bosserman may
be required to close their old container storage area in accordance with OAC
Chapter 3745-66.

During the CEI, we discussed with Mr. Barnhart the regulations and proper
management of your still bottoms satellite accumulation drum. | have enclosed the
guidance Satellite Accumulation under Ohjo Hazardous Waste Rules which contains
this information.
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On August 31, 2011, | emailed Mr. Barnhart and Mr. Coldren the link and some
information pertaining to Ohio EPA's compliance assistance conference being held in
Columbus on November 7-8, 2011, and suggested it would be worthwhile that one or
both attend. The cost is $125 per person. The conference will provide information on
hazardous waste compliance as well as other regulations. | have attached the link
below with the agenda in case you all would be interested in attending.
http://epa.chio.gov/Default. aspx?tabid=4523

If you find additional ways to recycle, reduce, or altogether eliminate the amount of
waste that your company generates you may be able to reduce treatment and disposal
costs. Furthermore, you may possibly reduce your regulatory requirements.

The Division of Materials and Waste Management (DMWM) has created an electronic
news service to provide you with quick and timely updates on events and news related
to hazardous waste activities in Ohio. If you haven't already, we encourage you to sign-
up for this free service. You can find more information at the following Web link
hitp://ohicepa.custhelp.com/cgi-

bin/ohioepa.cfg/php/enduser/doc serve.php?2=subscriptionpage. Please feel free to
share. this information with your colleagues.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the checklists that | completed during the inspection.
Please address all correspondence to Amber Hicks, Chic EPA, 347 N. Dunbridge Road,
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402. Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me
at (419) 373-3082 or email at amber.hicks@epa.ohic.gov.

You can find copies of the rules and other information on the division’s web page at
http.//www.epa.ohio.gov/dmwm.aspx.

Sincerely,

oot iU
Amber M. Hicks
Division of Materials and Waste Management

fir
Enclosures

pc:  Cindy Lohrbach, DMWM, NWDO

BMWM-HW, .NWD O File: Bosserman-Aviation Equipment-Inc—
ec:  Amber Hicks, DMWM, NWDO

Colleen Weaver, DMWM, NWDO (w/checklists)

NOTICE:
Ohio EPA’s failure to list specific deficiencies or violations in this letter does not relieve your
company from having te comply with all applicable regulations.




PROCESS WAS TE P2 SUMMARY SHEE T

Facility Name: Bosserman Aviation Equipment, Inc. Fagility Type: [ ]LQG [X/SQG [JCESQG I:lTSD Date of Inspection: 8-18-11 EPA

ID#: OHR000147876

Waste Generated On-or Off-Site | P2 Actwltles
_ Management . S o _
Process/Activity . | Waste ~|* QTY Generated | Type of On- | ~Name, state; and Gurranth P20pportunitles o
Generating Waste <. -~ | " Description- | per Month; Type of Site type of actlvity Activities e '
(e.g. piating bath, machining, .. (eg sludga;- . -|" Accumulation (container, | 'Treatment. occurrlng at the T RSN
baghouse, paintlng general -, - golvent, ash; used tank; etc} and location 'of - | - (recycle, wwt, off -slte facillty
malntenance, etc) o ail, spent lamps, | waste accumuiation area gte) oo e R R
: etc.) and EPA : ‘
Wasto Code, If
applic.
 1;‘ Painting Spent solvent ~32 gallons Chemtron
| operations/line flush | paint waste - Corporation - OH**
D001, D035,
FQ03, FOO5
42_ : Painting Spent solvent ~ B gallons Chemtron
operations/gun (gun cleaner) Corporation - OH**
cleaning paint waste -
D0G1, D035,
FOO03, FODS5
3  | Distilation of spent | Still bottoms - Unsure** Chemtron
‘| solvent FO05 Carporation - OH
47 | Maintenance Used Oil Varies - 10-50 DISC Environmental
2| activities gallons Services - OH
4]
6
7

R RRRRRRRRRRRERRRRRRRD=

PS8 Table Format Electronic Use

June 2007 Page 1o0f2




REMARKS.GENERAL INFORMATION

General Process Information:

~daacility has a distillation unit but it appears they have not been using this unit (thus they have not been generating still bottoms). it appears that
tf"ast 3 years the facility has not distilled its solvent, but rather shipped off all drums of sclvent waste (line fiush and gun cleaner). A total of 22
drums of solvent waste went off on 6-29-11 & 8-10-11. These 22 drums were generated from May of 2008 to present.* However, during the CEl

on 8-18-11, the Production Manager stated the still is up and running and they had approximately 1/4 of a 55-gallon satellite drum of spent still
bottoms.

We observed spent bulbs properly being stored; however, we did not review any paperwork pertaining to the recycling/disposal of Bosserman's
universal waste bulbs. (During the last CEl on 4-10-08, facility was managing lamps as universal waste.) Sent facility information on proper
management and recycling of spent lamps with letter.

Regulatory/Enforcement History (if applicable):
*Facility stored 18-21 drums of solvent paint waste (line flush and gun cleaner) for over 180 days, beginning in December of 2008 to August of
2011. Facility had a previous Director's F&QO's dated 12-7-09, for unpermitted storage of the same waste solvent.

wnional P2 remarks and information:
Would this facility be interested in a P2 assessment? [] Yes* ] No *If yes, refer promptly to your district P2 coordinator.
Office of Compliance Assistance and Pollution Prevention - 1-800-329-7518 or p2mail@epa.state.oh.us or www.epa.state.oh.us/ocapp/ocapp.html

Other:

PSS Table Format Electronic Use
June 2007 Page 2 of 2



Ohio Environmental Protection Agency For Ohio EPA use only
RCRA SUBTITLE C SITE
IDENTIFICATION/VERIFICATION FORM

Completed verlﬁcatton forms requured to be submitted to CO should be e-mailed to brad.hauser@epa.state.oh.us.

Send to Central Office

. Site EPA ID No. .| EPAID Number. OHR000147876

- Site Name . e Website:

' . Name: Bosserman Aviation Equipment, Inc. www.bossermaviationequip.com
e S X (Opfional)
- Site Location information | Street Address: 2327 State Highway 568

3 : City, Town, or Village: Carey State: OH

U County Name: Wyandot ' Zip Code: 43316

_Site Land Type Private County | District J Federal | Indian { Municipal j State | Other
(check only one) 3 I [ | [ 0| O [ . I |
. NAICS code(s) .. '

| WWW.CENSUS. govlep_@_lg_m :

| winaics html o :

[Facility Representatlve | First Name: Terry ML [ Last Name: Bosserman

- Additional names can be
 recorded in number 12

Only provide address ; :
- information if it is different -

than the site address ;
h o | State: Zip Code:
- Legal Owner And .1 Name of Site's Legal Owner: Date Became Owner
- Operator of the Site. (mm/dd/yyyy):
- List Additional Owners Owner anate l County ‘ District | Federal ‘ Indian ’ Municipal 1 State ‘ Other
-and/or Operators inthe | Type: W | O
*Comment Sectionoron " { Street or P.O Box
 another copy of this form | City Town or Village: Owner Phone#: "
ARt I County: JZipCode:
Name of Site’'s Operator: - Date Became Operator
) (mm/dd/yyyy):
Operator I Private ‘ County ’ District | Federal ‘ Indian ‘ Municipal | State ’ Other
Type: O] L] ] 1
Street or PO, BOX: e
| City, Townor Village: | Operator Phone#:
State Country ] Zip Code:
VIOLATIONS CITED? | [X] Yes [ JNo
 TYPE OF HANDLER - MARK "X" AS APPROPRIATE SR ¢ S R
i | Not a HW Generator | [_] UNKNOWN: [ ILarge Quantity Generator (LQG})
Cited for violation of 3745-52-11
[] short-Term/Temporary Generator ISmall Quantity Generator (SQG)
(generates from a short-term or [ ICenditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator
one-time event and not from on-going [ ]U.S. Importer of Hazardous Waste
processes). Check the box for the i s
applicable generator status and provide [CIMixed Waste (Hazardous and Radioactive)
a comment Generator




TYPE OF REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY (MARK “X" IN ALL OF:THE APPROPRIATE BOXES)__

D Hazardous Waste Transporter O Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace

{1 Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility L] Small Quantity On-Site Burner Exemption

<] Treater, Storer or Disposer of Hazardous Waste ] Smelting, Melting, Refining Furnace Exemption
Recycler of Hazardous Waste (] Underground Injection Control Facility

[[] 72-Hour Recycler [[] Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-site

UNIVERSAL WASTE ACTIVITIES (INDICATE TYPES OF. UNIVERSAL WASTE MANAGED
.(CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY) - TR AR S Iets . S

[ Small Quantity Handler of Universal Waste O Destmatlon Facmty for Umversal Waste

[] Large Quantity Handler of Universal Waste
(accumulates 5,000 kg. or more)

. CHECK ALL BOXES BELOW THAT APPLY_FOR THE TYPES OF, UNIVERSAL WASTE THE FACILITY MANAGES
[:] Batteries
[ Pesticides
[] Mercury containing equipment
I:] Lamps
T OILT

Used Oil Generator
[] Used Qil Transporter

[] Used Qil Transfer Facility

] Used Qil Processor

(] Used Oil Re-refiner

(] Off-Specification Used Oil Bumer

[] Used Oil Fuel Marketer who directs shipment of Off-Spec Used Oil

[J Used Qil Fuel Marketer who first claims the Used Oil meets the specifications

| Eligible Academic Entities with Laboratories: ' Facility has previously notified that they ae opting into managing Eaboratory hazarﬂous waste’
pursuant to OAC rules 3745—52»208 mmugh 3745-52-216 Check the box(es) below to indicate the labcratnry type - oo

T College or University
[] Teaching hospital that is owned by or has a formal written affiliation agreement with a college or university
[] Non-profit Institute that is owned by or has a formal written affiliation agreement with a college or university

.Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes. Please list the codes for the federally regulated hazardous waste handled at the
site” Lzst them in the order they are prasented in the' regulatrorrs {e.g.. D001, DOO3; F007, U112). Use an additionat page or ﬁstthem in the comments if
more space is needed. if the waste codes are the same as listed in the most recent RCRAInfo source record you do not need to list them Instaad just
“indicate the date of thé most recent source record. . R

D001 D035 F003 FO05

"COMMENTS: USE THIS'AREA TO DESCRIBE WHETHER THE INSPECTION WAS ANNOUNCED, WHETHER THE
_WASTE IS STORED IN TANKS OR CONTAINERS, ETC, '

"Announced [(JYes [XINo Additional Facmty Representatives: James Bamhart, Production Manager
Tanks Cyes BINo
Contalners X Yes I:] No
””” T ‘ :; - Date of inspection/Time
Name of inspector(s) Name of Inspectar(s) (mm!ddlyyyy) (hh:mm) _
“Amber Hicks Gary Deutschman 8-18-11 11:27
Comments:

This was a complaint investigation and inspection based on a complaint received by DERR.

Revised 09.05.10




Bosserman Aviation Equipment, Inc.
OHR000147876

CEIl - August 18, 2011

Narrative from inspection:

Upon arrival at the facility we discussed the complaint with Mr. Barnhart. He stated the
following: your lacquer thinner/gun cleaner solvent goes through a distiller and sludge is picked
up by Chemtron; you generate approximately 10 gallons of solvent per week; Bosserman stores
soivent in drums by the still; Bosserman utilizes lacquer thinner to flush paint lines; gun cleaner
is used to clean guns and goes in waste drum with paint waste/lacquer thinner; you generaliy
have two drums of waste — one for paint waste/lacquer thinner to be distilled — one for sludge
from still for pick-up by Chemtron; Bosserman has a test bay in back in which you test jet fuel
through trucks to verify no leaks; maintenance is currently doing maintenance on the test truck
not because of a spill or it was leaking but because of some corrosion; there may be an
occasional drip during a testing, but no spill or leaks; jet fuel is like a high grade kerosene; no
Bosserman company vehicles are fueled on-site — all fueled off-site; there is no waste (spills)
from transfer of jet fuel as the hose runs inside (transfer of fuei occurs inside the building); and
the only possible liquid from the test bay would be if the truck had an oil leak or some kind of
fluid leak.

We toured your facility. We walked through the production areas and to the test bay. We did
see where maintenance was working on the test truck. We did not see any evidence of a spill in
this area. There is a grate in the test bay area which is enclosed (not connected to a sewer or
storm water system). it would be possible for any fluids which may drain from the truck to
accumulate in this grate. Mr.Bamhart stated as far as he knows this has never been cleaned
out. | then stated that if in the future material gathers in this grate (rain water, fluids from test
truck, etc.) that upon cleaning this material out and generation of a waste, Bosserman would
have to ensure to evaluate this waste properly to determine whether it is a hazardous waste or
not. Mr. Bamhart stated he understood. In addition, we saw a drum labeled sump waste by the
test truck. Mr. Barmhart stated that is a combination of water and jet fuel from the cleaning out
of the test truck which would be picked up by Chemtron. We then walked the entire perimeter of
your property. We did not see any evidence of trampled grass, dead grass or any indication of
spills, leaks or dumping of any types of waste. In addition, we saw your hazardous waste
container storage area (inside the main shop by the distillation unit). You had one drum of
solvent paint waste labeled and dated 5-25-11, which Mr. Barnhart stated will be sent through
the still for distiilation. In addition, you had one labeled satellite drum of still bottoms. We also
looked at your “old” hazardous waste container storage area outside of the building on a
concrete ramp. There were no drums on this pad. Mr. Bamhart stated that Bosserman does
not utilize this as a container storage area anymore (at least since he’s been at the facility since
March of 2011} and that the container storage area is inside the building by the distillation unit.

Then we proceeded to discuss your management of solvent paint waste and reviewed the
facility paperwork. We reviewed the following hazardous waste manifests:




« 5-28-08 for the pick-up of 10 drums of hazardous waste (D001, FO03, FO05). This
manifest was unsigned by the designated facility.

¢ 5-30-08 for the pick-up of 7 drums of hazardous waste (D001, FO03, FO05). This
manifest was unsigned by the designated facility.

= 8-10-11 for the pick-up of 12 drums of hazardous waste (D001, D035, F003, FO05).

Mr. Barnhart could not find any other hazardous waste manifests in between 5-30-08 and 8-10-
11. In addition, Mr. Barnhart stated that he believed the still had been broken and it may have
been possible that the solvent paint waste was not processed through the still and it's possibie
that the drums may have been accumulating for awhile. We also reviewed a waste profile from
Chemtron Corporation (Chemtron) dated 6-14-11, for waste paint related material which
included paint no longer used; line flush/spray gun clean out.

We reviewed the inventory of your solvent purchases from Dick’s Auto Supply in 2010 and
based on this, we determined that Bosserman was still operating as a small quantity generator
of hazardous waste. :

On August 25, 2011, | contacted Tim Muron of Chemtron. Mr. Muron emailed me two signed
hazardous waste manifests for the pick-up of waste from your facility. One being the 8-10-11,
manifest for 12 drums of hazardous waste and another for 10 drums of hazardous waste picked
up on 6-29-11. In addition, Mr. Muron emailed that Chemtron did not provide any other pick-ups
of hazardous waste for Bosserman between 5-30-08, and 6-29-11.

On August 25, 2011, | received a fax from Dick’s Auto Supply of the purchases of your 5-gallon
gun cleaner (CGC111) and your 55-gallon solvent (JT501) for 2009, 2010 and 2011. Based on
your inventory, Bosserman generated the following waste each year:

Year Waste generated in gallons | Waste generated (55-gallon
drums)
2009 390 7
2010 460 8
2011 (through August 15, 375 6
2011)

On August 30, 2011, Mr. Barnhart and | spoke via telephone. Mr. Bamnhart stated that he did
some research and there had been no pick-up of hazardous waste between 2008 and 2011 and
that he never got the signed (retumed) copies for the two manifests in 2008. In addition, Mr.
Bambhart stated Bosserman employees have not had hazardous waste training. However, he
and Greg Coldren are planning to attend hazardous waste training sc that they in tumn may




provide hazardous waste training to Bosserman employees. Mr. Coldren is the new
Paint/Facilities Manager.

On August 30, 2011, | forwarded to Mr. Bamhart via email, the two signed copies for the
manifests that | received from Chemtron (6-29-11 & 8-10-11) for his records. In addition, Mr.
Barnhart emailed Mr. Muron of Chemtron requesting the two signed copies for the manifests
from May of 2008.

On August 30, 2011, Mr. Barnhart sent me via email the training outline for the RCRA/DOT
training being given by Chemtron. Mr. Bamhart and Mr. Coldren will be attending this
hazardous waste training on September 23, 2011.

On August 31, 2011, | sent Mr. Barnhart an email inquiring if your facility had any shutdowns
during the least three years and if Bosserman utilizes its solvent for any other uses. On
September 1, 2011, Mr. Barnhart replied that your facility has not had a shutdown and the
lacquer thinner is only used as a cleaning solvent.

On September 2 & 6, 2011, Mr. Barnhart faxed me copies of the hazardous waste container
storage inspections for 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 (to date) which he was unable to find during
our CEL



SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR REQUIREMENTS
COMPLETE AND ATTACH A PROCESS, WASTE, P2 SUMMARY SHEET

CESQG: <100Kg. (Approximately 25-30 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or < 1 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste.
SQG: Between 100 and 1,000 Kg. (About 25 to under 300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month.

LQG: = 1,000 Kg. (~300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or 21 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste in a calendar month.
NOTE: To convert from gallons to pounds: Amount in galions x Specific Gravity x 8.345 = Amounts in pounds.

Safety Equipment Used:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Have all wastes generated at the facility been adequately evaluated? Yes No []-NA [
[3745-52-11] : {

2. Has the generator obtained a U.S. EPA |.D. number? [3745-52-12] Yes X1 No (1invAa O

¥ H

3. Has the generator transported or caused to be transported hazardous Yes [] iNo B NA [T
waste to other than a facility authorized to manage the hazardous waste? P 2
{ORC 3734.02 (F)] :

4. Has the generator disposed of hazardous waste on-site without a permit Yes [] iNo & NNA [J
or at another facility other than a facility authorized to dispose of hazardous | ¢ 1}
waste? [ORC 3734.02 (E) & (F)]

5. Does the generator accumulate hazardous waste? Yes X No [ NA [

NQTE: If the SQG does not accumulale or treat hazardous waste, it is not subject to 52-34 standards. All other
requirements might still apply, e.q. manifest, marking, LDR, etc.

6.

Has the generator accumulated hazardous wastes in excess of (180/270) Yes iNo [ NA [
days without a permit or an extension from the Director? [3745-562-34; ORC | -
_§3734-02(E)&(F)]

ey L

NOTE: SQG's shipping wasfe to a facility greater than 200 rniles away can accumuliate on-site for 270 days. [3745-52-34

E)J

7.

Is the generator accumulating more than 6,000 kg on site? [3745-52-34(D)] ‘%Yes 1N X NA O

NOTE: 6,000 kg = approximately 27, 55-gallon drums. If the facilily is accumulating waste for greater than 180/270 days
without an extension/permit or is accumulating greater than 6,000 kg on-site, it is classified as a storage facility and TSD
standards apply. Complete applicable TSD checklists.

8. Does the generator treat hazardous waste in a:
a. Container that meets 3745-66-70 to 3745-66-777 Yes [] No [ NA K
b. | Tank that meets 3745-66-1017 Yes [J No L] NA K
A :
c. Drip pads that meet 3745-69-40 to 3745-69-457 Yes ] No []:NA K
d. Containment building that meets 3745-256-100 to 3745-256-1027 Yes [ No ONA K
NOTE: Complete appropriate checklist for each unit.
NOTE: if waste is treated to meef LDRs, use LDR checklist.
MANIFEST REQUIREMENTS
9. Are all hazardous wastes either reclaimed under a contractual agreement Yes K No [1'NA [J
as defined in OAC rule 3745-52-20(E), or shipped off-site accompanied by o :
a manifest (U.S. EPA Form 8700-22)7 [3745-52-20(A)(1)]
10. Are wastes reclaimed under a contractual agreement? If sa: [3745-52-0(E)] | yes [0 No X NA [
a. Does the contractual agreement specify the type of waste and Yes [ No ONA K
frequency of shipment? \
b. is the transport vehicle owned and operated by the reclaimer? Yes [1 No 1 NA X
i :
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/

C. Is a copy of the reclaMation agreement kept on-site for at least tﬁg Yes [1 No [I:N/A -@‘f’
years after termination/expiration of the agreement? ’ =

NOTE: If wastes are reclaimed under a contractual agreement and an answer to questions 10(a) through 10(c} is no, the
generator is in violation of 3745-52-20 (A) (B) & (D), 3745-52-22 and 3745-52-23. Even if the waste is being reclaimed
under agreement, LORs still apply. Complete LDR checklist.

11. Have items 1 through 20 of each manifest been completed? Yes [ No BA:NA O
[3745-52-20(A)(1)] & [3745-52-27(A)] |

NOTE: U.S. EPA Form 8700-22(A) (the continuation form) may be needed in addition to Form 8700-22. In these
situations, items (21) through (35) must also be complete. [3745-52-20(A)(1)]

12. Does each manifest designate at least one facility which is permitted to Yes I No [JNA O
handle the waste? [3745-52-20(B)] '

NOTE: The generator may designate on the manifest one alternative facilify to handle the waste in the evenf of an
emergency which prevents the delivery of waste fo the primary designated facility. [3745-52-20(C)]

13. If the transporter was unable to deliver a shipment of hazardous waste to Yes [J 'No [ NA
the designated facility did the generator designate an alternative TSD .

facility or give the transporter instructions to return the waste? [3745-52- o
20(D) ]

14. Have the manifests been signed by the generator and initial transporter? Yes I No [JiINA [
[3745-52-23 (A) (1} and (2)] i

NOTE: Remind the generator that the certification statement they signed indicates: 1) they have properly prepared the
shipment for transportation and 2) they have made a good faith effort to minimize their waste generation.

15. If the generator did not receive a return copy of each completed manifest Yes [1 No EN;A 1
within 60 days of being accepted by the transporter did the generator .

submit to Ohio EPA, a copy of the manifest with some indication that the e
generator has not received confirmation of delivery? [3745-52-42(B}]

16. Are signed copies of all manifests being retained for at least three years? Yes No [OINA O
[3745-52-40] :

NQTE: Wasle generated at one location and fransported along a publicly accessible road for temporary consolidated
storage or trealment on a contiguous property aiso cwned by the same person is not considered “on-site” and manifesting
and transporter requirements must be met. To transport “along™ a public right-cf-way the destination facility has fo act as a
transfer facility or have a permit because this is considered to be “off-site.” For additional information see the definition of
“on-site” in OAC rule 3745-50-10.

PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

17. Is an emergency coordinator available at all times (on-site or on-call)? Yes [ No [1:NaA []
[3745-52-34(D)(5)(a)] ;
18. Has the following been posted by the telephone: [3745-562-34(D)(5)(b)]
a. Name and telephone number of emergency coordinator? Yes X No [0 NA [J
b. Location of fire and spill control equipment, and, if present, fire Yes 7N0 O NA O
alarm(s)? i
c. Telephone number of local fire department? Yes X No ] NvvA [
19. Are employees familiar with waste handling and emergency procedures? Yes [J] No [X “ NA [
[3745-52-34(D)(5)(c)]
20. Has the facility properly responded to all fires and spills? [3745-52- Yes D4 No [ NvA O
34(D)(5)(d)]
21, Is the facility operated to minimize the possibility of fire, explosion, or any Yes D No [ NA O
unplanned sudden or nonsudden release of hazardous waste? [3745-65- ? .
31]
22. Does the generator have the following equipment at the facility if it is
required due to actual hazards associated with the waste:
a. Internal Alarm system? [3745-65-32(A)] Yes [ No [ §NIA 0
i
b. Emergency communication device? [3745-65-32(B)] Yes [ No [ gN}A O
[Bosserman Aviation Equipment, Inc. /8-18-11]
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c. Portable fire controlgill control and decon equipment? [3745—65-.

accumulation date when the 55 gallon (one quart) limit was
exceeded? [3745-52-34(C)(2)]

£

Yes X No O NA [
32(C)]? . ;
d Water of adequate volume/pressure per documentation or facility Yes [X ‘No ONna [
rep? [3745-65-32(D)] : ]
23. Is emergency equipment tested (inspected) as necessary to ensure its Yes [ No [J NA [T***
proper operation in time of emergency? [3745-65-33] i
a. Are inspections recorded in a log or summary? [3745-65-33] Yes [] No [ §EN/A [J***
E £
24, Do personnel have immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency Yes DJ No []:NA [
communication device when handling hazardous waste (unless the device Lo
. is not required under OAC 3745-65-32)? [3745-65-34(A)]
25, If there is only one employee on the premises is there immediate access to Yes [1 No [] :NIA []
a device (ex. phone, hand-held two-way radio} capabie of summoning P
external emergency assistance {unless not required under OAC 3745-65- '
32)? [3745-65-34(B)]
26. Is adequate aisle space provided for unobstructed movement of emergency | Yes K No [JNA [
or spill control equipment? [3745-65-35] :
27. Has the generator attempted to familiarize emergency authorities with Yes [] No [ N/A []***
possible hazards and facility layout? [3745-65-37(A)] :
28. Where authorities have declined to enter into arrangements or agreements, | Yes O No O :N/A D***
has the generator documented such a refusal? [3745-65-37(B)) g ;
SATELLITE ACCUMULATION AREA REQUIREMENTS
29, Does the generator ensure that satellite accumulation area(s):
a. Are at or near a point of generation? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] Yes Dd Ne 1 NA O
b. Are under the control of the operator of the process generating the Yes No [1:NA O
waste? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] : ;
C. Do not exceed a total of 55 gallons of hazardous waste per waste Yes X1 No O NA O
stream? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] i i
d. Do not exceed one quart of acutely hazardous waste at any one Yes D4 ‘No [J NA [
time? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] : H
e Containers are closed, in good condition and compatible with wastes | Yes K No [O.NA [
stored in them? [3745-52-34(C)(1)(a)] : :
f. Containers are marked with the words “Hazardous Waste” or other Yes (§ No [].NA [
words identifying the contents? [3745-52-34(C)(1)(b)] 3 .
30. Is the generator accumulating hazardous waste(s) in excess of the amounts | Yes O No XA NA [
listed in the preceding question? If so:
a. Did the generator comply with 3745-52-34(A)(1) through (4) or other { Yeg [0 No [J:N/A
applicable generator requirements within three days? [3745-52- P
34(C)(2)]
b. Did the generator mark the container(s) holding the excess with the Yes [] 'No 4

| IN/A

NOTE: The salellite accumulation area is limited to 55 gallons of hazardous waste accumulated from a distinct point of
generation in the process under the control of the operator of the process generaling the waste (less than 1 quart for acute
hazardous waste). There could be individual waste streams accumulated in an area from different points of generation.

USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

31. Has the generator marked containers with the words “Hazardous Waste?” Yes [X] de ] INA [
[3745-52-34(D)(4)] i i
32. Is the accumulation date on each container? [3745-52-34(D)(4)]

Yes ‘lNo Onva O
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Are hazardous wastes store!m containers which are:

33. -
a. Closed (except when adding/removing wastes)? [3745-66-73(A)] Yes K No a.Nna O
b. In good condition? [3745-66-71] ves B No [O'NA [T
!
c. Compatible with wastes stored in them? {3745-66-72] Yes 4 No [1'NA []
i
d. Handled in a manner which prevents rupturefleakage? {3745-66- Yes X No [J'NA [
73(B)] ;
NOTE: Record focation on process summary sheets and photograph the area. ‘
34. is the container accumulation area(s) inspected at least weekly? [3745-66- | Yes No O NA O
74] Per ORC§1.44(A) “Week” means seven(7) consecutive days.
a. Are inspections recorded in a log or summary? [3745-66-74] Yes X No [ NA [
35. Are containers of incompatible wastes stored separately from each otherby | Yes [] j‘No 0O:Nna K
means of a dike, berm, wall or other device? [3745-66-77(C)] : i
36. If the generator places incompatible wastes, or incompatible wastes and Yes [1 iNe [ NA K
materials in the same container, is it done in accordance with 3745-65- o
. 17(B)? [3745-66-77(A)] -
37. If the generator places hazardous waste in an unwashed container that Yes [ No [INA [
previously held an incompatible waste, is it done in accordance with 3745- ;

65-17(B)? [3745-66-77(B)]

NOTE: OAC 3745-65-17(B) requires that the generator treat, store, or dispose of ignitable or reactive waste, and the
mixture or commingling of incompatible wastes, or incompalible wastes and materials so that it does not create
undesirable conditions or threaten human health or the environment.

PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

38. Does each generator package/label its hazardous waste in accordance with | Yes [X] ‘No [J:NA [
the applicable DOT regulations? [3745-52-30, 3745-52-31 and 3745-52- N
32{(A)] o

39. Does each container <119 gallons have a completed hazardous waste Yes K No [Oinva OO
label? [3745-52-32(B)] :

40.

Before off-site transportation, does the generator placard or offer the
appropriate DOT placards to the initial transporter? [3745-52-33]

Yes B4 ‘No [ONA O

*** Requested this information in the Notice of Violation.
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.USED OIL INSPECTION CHECKLIST .
GENERATORS, COLLECTION CENTERS AND AGGREGATION POINTS

NOTE: 1. A facility is subject fo the federal SPCC regulations (40 CFR 112) if it is non-transportation related (e.g., fixed)
and has an aggregate above ground storage capacity greater than 1,320 galions or a fotal underground storage capacity
greater than 42,000 gallons of oif (including used oil), and there is reasonable expectation of a discharge to navigable
walers.

2. Inspectors can check BUSTR's web-site at https./Awww.comapps.ohio.gov/sfm/fire_apps/bust/busir/Publicinguiry.asp fo
deterrnine if a UST containing used oil is registered with BUSTR. Inspectors may call BUSTR at 614-752-7938 or a
BUSTR site coordinator fo report an unregistered UST or a UST that appears fo nat be in compliance with BUSTR
regulations. A list of BUSTR coordinators by county are at:
hitps./mwww.comapps.ohio.gov/sfm/fire_apps/bustibustr/SearchByCounty.asp.

PROHIBITIONS

1. Does the generator manage used oil in a surface impoundment or waste pile? | Yes [[] No B Nna [
If yes:

a Is the surface impoundment or waste pile regulated as a hazardous Yes [0 No [ NA K
waste management unit? [3745-279-12(A)]

NOTE: For example, used oil contaminated scrap metal stored in a pile.

2. Is used oil used as a dust suppressant? [3745-279-12(B)] gyes [ £N0 Bd NA [

3 Is off-specification used oil fuel burned for energy recovery in devices specified | Yeg [ No O.NA M
in 3745-279-12(C)? . i

NOTE: Multiple used oif checklists may be applicable if used oil handler is performing multiple tasks (e.g., If generating
used oif and shipping directly to a burner, complete generator and marketer checklists at a minimum).

GENERATOR STANDARDS

4. Does the generator mix hazardous waste with used oil? If so, Yes [ No X NvA [
a. Is the mixture managed as specified in 3745-279-10(B)? {3745-279- Yes [0 No ONA X
21(A)l i ;

NOTE: Used Oil mixed with listed (3745-51-30 fo 3745-51-35) or characferistic (3745-51-20 to 3745-51-24) hazardous
wasle are subject fo regulation as a hazardous waste, unless the listed hazardous wasfe is listed solely because it
exhibits a hazardous characleristic, and the resultant mixtures do nof exhibit a characteristic. Mixtures of used oil and
CESQG hazardous waste are subject to OAC Chapter 3745-279.

5. Does the generator of a used oil containing greater than 1,000 ppm total Yes [1 Ne [JNA K
halogens manage the used oil as a hazardous waste unless the presumption , .
is rebutted successfully? [3745-279-21(B)] o
NOTE: If used oil contains greater than 1000 ppm total halogens, it is presumed to be listed hazardous waste until the
presumption is successfully rebutted.
B. Does the generator store used cil in tanks; or containers; or a unit(s) subjecttoc | yes B No []:NA []
regulation as a hazardous waste management unit? [3745-278-22(A)] i ‘
7. Are containers and aboveground tanks used to store used oil in good condition | Yyes [ No [ NA [
with no visible leaks? [3745-279-22(B)] i : '
8. Are containers, above ground tanks, and fill pipes used for underground tanks | Yes [K No [ NA [
\ clearly labeled or marked “Used Qil?” [3745-279-22(C)] ;
8. Has the generator, upon detection of a release of used oil, done the following: | Yes [ No [ NA [
[3745-279-22(D)] ; :
a. | Stopped the release? ves K No [0 NA O
b. Contained the release? Yes ] No [1'NnA O
i
: J
c. Cleaned up and properly managed the used oil and other materials? Yes (A ‘No [ EN,A M
H i
d. Repaired or replaced the containers or tanks prior to returning them to Yes X No [ NA O
service, if necessary? i
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ON-SITE BURNING IN SPACE HEA&

@

10. | Does the generator burn used oil in used-oil fired space heaters? [3745-279-

23lif so.

a. Does the heater burn only used oil that owner/operator generates or Yes [ iNo [1 ZNIA [
used oil received from househoid do-it-yourself (DIY) used oil P )
generators? ’ '

b. Is the heater designed to have a maximum capacity of not more that Yes [] Noe [ :NA [K
0.5 million BTU per hour? : \

C. Are the combustion gases from heater vented to the ambient air? Yes [] No O NA K

NOTE: Ash accumuiated in a space heater must be managed in accordance with 3745-279-10(E).

GENERATOR TRANSPORTATION

11. | Does the generator have the used oil hauled only by transporters that have Yes No [ NA O
obtained a U.S. EPA ID#? [3745-27G-24] :
12. | If the generator self-transports used oil to an approved collection site or to an

aggregation point owned by the generator: [3745-279-24]

a. Does the generator transport used oil in a vehicle owned by the Yes [J No OONNA X
generator or an employee of the generator? [3745-279-24] ;

b. Does the generator transport more than 55 gallons of used oil at any iYes O No ONnA K
time? [3745-279-24]

NOTE: Used oil generators may arrange for used oil to be transported by a transporter without a U.S. EPA ID # if the
used oil is reclaimed under a contractual agreement (i.e., tolling arrangement).

COLLECTION CENTERS AND AGGREGATION POINTS

13. | Is the DIY used oil collection center in compliance with the generator Yes [] iNo CJINA
standards in 3745-279-20 to 3745-279-247 [3745-279-30] i

14. | Is the non-DIY used oil collection center registered with Ohio EPA? [3745-279- | Yes []] No D iNfA X
3]

15. | Is the used oil aggregation point in compliance with the generator standards in | Yes [] No D 5N1A [

3745-279-20 to 3745-279-247 [3745-279-32]

NOTE: Complete Used Oil Generator and any other applicable used oif handler checklist (e.g., marketer, bumer, etc.) for
used oil collection centers and aggregation points.
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